
 

 

 
 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN       6 September 2022 
 
 

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Project Solar UK Limited 

 
With reference to the above mentioned client, we understand you require details of their  
Combined Liability and Professional Indemnity Insurance provisions and would confirm as follows:  
 
The policy is arranged with Chubb Insurance via Broker Network Underwriting for Combined Liability Insurance 
under policy number BNULI12348209 & Aqueous Underwriting for Professional Indemnity Insurance under policy 
number AQS00416020 respectively, the renewal dates being 1 May 2023 for Combined Liabilities and 2 August 
2023 for Professional Indemnity. The cover provided by the policies are as follows: 

 
1. Employers Liability  

Limit of Indemnity:  £10,000,000 any one incident and unlimited during the period of insurance  
 
2. Public Liability**  

    Limit of Indemnity:  £10,000,000 any one incident and unlimited during the period of insurance  
 
3. Products Liability**  

    Limit of Indemnity:  £10,000,000 any one incident and in the aggregate during the period of insurance  
 
4. Professional Indemnity  

    Limit of Indemnity:  £2,000,000 any one incident and unlimited during the period of insurance 
 
*Please note Indemnity to Principal is in operation under the above Liability Policy 
 
**Please note the Public Liability limit of indemnity of £10,000,000 is made up of the above aforementioned policy 

with Chubb for £5,000,000 and also a standalone Excess of Loss (Public Liability Top-Up) of £5,000,000 which is 
also arranged with Convex @ Lloyds via SAUA, under Policy Number SACVLSALIA/K245006/734/22 and with a 
renewal date of 8 September 2023.     

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 Chris Sedgley 
 
Chris Sedgley 
Managing Director 
0161 728 8055 
chriss@jtsgroup.com 

 


